
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

September 17, 2018 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

September 10, 2018 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting and public hearing of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District will be held on September 17, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the 

meeting.   

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the August 20, 2018 Meetings 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Egis Insurance – Mark Grimmel 

5.    Approval of Financial Statements for August 2018 

6.    Consideration of Stantec Proposal for Water and Sewer Rate Study Proposal 

7.    Tabled Items  

A. Motion to Rescind Stantec Change Order #1 

8.    Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Water and Sewer Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2019, Resolution 2018-19 

9.   Consideration of Easement Agreements 

A. 12749 NW 13th Manor 

B. 10150 Vestal Court    

10.    Consideration of Permit Recertification Schedule and Requirements 

11.    Consideration of Work Authorizations  

A. Amendment 1 to Work Authorization #136 for Buried DIW Gate Valve 

Replacement for a Decrease of $12,494 

B. Work Authorization #147 for Membrane Plant Antiscalant Flow Meter 

for a Total Cost of $38,436     

12.    Consideration of Resolution 2018-20, Outlining Process for Tie Bids 

13.    Consideration of Contract with Allied Universal Corporation for the Supply 

of Sodium Hypochlorite Piggybacking Off of a Contract with Marion 

County 

14.    Consideration of Award for the Purchase of Aquatic Weed Control 

Chemical to the Low Bidder for Each Chemical and Decision on Purchase of 

Chemicals with Tie Bids 

15.    Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson  

C. Department Reports  

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Maintenance Report – Pedro Vasquez (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

16.    Supervisors’ Requests 

17.    Adjournment 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: District Staff  

 Terry Lewis  

 Seth Behn    

 Rick Olson  

 Beverley Servé  

 Stephen Bloom  

 

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



   

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting and public hearing of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District was held on Monday, August 20, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the Courtyard by 

Marriott, 620 N. University Drive, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President 

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary  

       

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis District Counsel 

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 Marta Rubio District Accountant 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Department 

 Pedro Vasquez Maintenance Department 

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Joe Stephens Water Department  

 Frank Schwartz LMK  

 Mark Gulias  LMK 

 James Scully  Resident 

        

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the August 20, 2018 

CSID Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting and Public Hearing.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 16 

and July 23, 2018 Meetings 

 Each Board member received copies of the July 16 and July 23 meetings and Dr. Shank 

requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There being none, 

 

Agenda Page 5



August 20, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 2 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the minutes of the July 16 and July 23, 2018 meetings 

were approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINES Audience Comments 

 Mr. James Scully addressed the Board regarding the following: 

 Nothing was sent to the Coral Springs City Manager regarding the public notice sent 

out. 

 The license application for the yard transfer facility.  

 The permit request states the transfer station will only be operated on a periodic 

basis. He questioned how that will be enforced. 

 He asked about the procurement process in contracting Phillips and Jordan was 

done and if it was in compliance with State Statute. 

 He asked what has happened since May 17, 2018 to date. 

 The material provided by Phillips and Jordan on the debris management site lists 

criteria. 

 He discussed the well field sites and residents’ concern about the effects of 24 

hour operation. 

 He recommended using the City’s site or partnering with other improvement 

districts. 

 Dr. Shank addressed Mr. Scully’s comments as follows: 

 The District piggybacked off of the City’s contract with Phillips and Jordan. 

 It was necessary to use the District’s facility because the City shut down the 

Sportsplex site.  The District could not place the debris from the canals in the 

Sportsplex.  To avoid any future issues, the District obtained a five year permit to 

use its facility as a staging area for debris.   

 The debris management has already been done and no residents complained about 

noise.   

 The District is independent of the City. 

 Mr. McIntosh stated the District is certified as a hurricane debris management site.  It 

is only used for vegetative debris. It is inspected by the County and State.  They are 

only operating during the day and not 24 hours. 

 

Agenda Page 6



August 20, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 3 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for July 

2018 

 There being no questions or comments, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the financials for July 2018 were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Tabled Items 

A. Discussion by LMK Staff of Change Order Request for Lift Station #2 for an 

Increase of $28,608.30 

 Representatives of LMK addressed the Board regarding the change order.   The change 

order is a result of some chemical cleaning the mainlining contractor had to do in order to put the 

mainline in.  An assessment was done 12 months prior.  There was a lot of calcium and grease 

found in the lines.  They estimated 975 linear feet of mechanical cleaning needed for the job.  

Once work began, there was a total close to 2,300 linear feet.  The rest of the project will likely 

be under budget. 

 Dr. Shank stated someone made an error in either the calculations or the viewing of the 

video. 

 The LMK representative explained the calculations were made on what they saw and not 

what built up over time. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the change order request by LMK for Lift Station #2 for an 

increase of $28,608.30 was approved. 

 

B. Motion to Rescind Stantec Change Order #1 

 This item was tabled. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of 

General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 

2019 

 Dr. Shank opened the public hearing.   

 There being no comments from the public, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

 A. Resolution 2018-17, Adopting the General Fund Budget 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Resolution 2018-17, adopting the general fund budget for 

Fiscal Year 2019, was adopted. 

Agenda Page 7



August 20, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 4 

 B. Resolution 2018-15, Correcting Section 2.03 of Resolution 2018-14 

 Mr. Lewis reviewed the correction to Section 2.03 of Resolution 2018-14.  It had a 

provision that limited the non-ad valorem assessment to $279.21.  The individual notice sent to 

the residents noted the District would consider adjusting the assessment annually by no more 

than 5%.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2018-15, correcting Section 2.03 of Resolution 

2018-14, was adopted. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2018-18, 

Rescheduling the Water and Sewer 

Budget Public Hearing 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2018-18, rescheduling the water and sewer 

budget public hearing to September 17, 2018 at the District 

Offices, was adopted. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Non-Ad Valorem 

Assessment Collection Agreement with 

Broward County 

 Mr. Cassel stated there were some minor corrections from the County on the previously 

approved agreement. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Collection Agreement 

with Broward County was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2018-16, 

Classifying Guard Gate Houses as 

Residential  

 Mr. Lewis stated the District has been billing guard gate houses as commercial and after 

looking into it, the City’s code regards guard houses as ancillary residential use.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Resolution 2018-6, classifying guard gate houses as 

residential, was adopted. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 8



August 20, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 5 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations  

A. Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #128 for the Tank Replacement of 

NaCOI Tanks 1 and 3 for a Decrease of $9,324.27 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the amendment to Work Authorization #128.  Globaltech worked 

along with District staff on this project. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #128 for a decrease 

of $9,324.27 was approved. 

 

B. Work Authorization #146 for Fiscal Year 2018 Ground Storage Tank Repair 

and Improvements for a Total Cost of $126,612 

 Mr. Olson stated this is the follow up to execute a few projects that have been in the 

works for approximately nine months.  This work authorization implements the improvements 

proposed and recommended by both the inspectors and Globaltech. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #146 was approved for a total cost of 

$126,612. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Right-of-Way Permit to 

Verizon for Installation of Fiber Optic 

Cables 

 Mr. Cassel reviewed the permit application by Verizon for the installation of fiber optic 

cables at five different canal locations.  He recommends approval pending the verification of 

depth changes on clearances to the bottom of the canals. 

 The Board requested language be added to the permit that damage caused or discovered 

in the future be corrected at their expense. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the right-of-way permit to Verizon for installation of fiber 

optic cables, was approved pending verifications requested by staff 

and the special condition requested by the Board.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Conveyance Package 

from the Coral Springs Animal Hospital 

 Mr. Cassel reviewed the conveyance package for waterlines that loop through the Coral 

Springs Animal Hospital’s property. 

 

Agenda Page 9



August 20, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 6 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the conveyance package from the Coral Springs Animal 

Hospital was approved.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Award of Contract for 

Culvert Cleaning in the Amount of 

$129,000 to Fish Tech, Inc. 

 Mr. Frankenhauser reviewed the bid tabulation for the culvert cleaning project and 

recommended awarding the project to the lowest bidder Fish Tech, Inc.  They have worked on 

these projects for the District in the past and performed good work. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the culvert cleaning bid was awarded to Fish Tech, Inc. for 

a total cost of $129,000. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Consideration of Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2019 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2019 was approved 

as presented. 

 

 Discussion and Direction on Taravella High School’s Outstanding Water 

Bill Balance  

 Mr. Cassel requested direction from the Board on Taravella High School’s outstanding 

water bill balance.  They are three months behind on their water bill. 

 Mr. Daly stated the School Board is paying the District what they want to pay with no 

explanation.  

 The Board directed District Counsel to send the School Board a demand letter regarding 

the outstanding bill. 

 

 B. Engineer – Rick Olson 

 Mr. Olson reviewed his status report, a copy of which was included in the agenda 

package and is a part of the public record. 

 

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes.  He discussed information regarding ADA 

compliance for the District’s websites.  Discussion ensued regarding ADA compliance. 

Agenda Page 10



August 20, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 7 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Mr. McIntosh reported next month they will bring back work authorizations to complete 

the FEMA work on the canals.  They are waiting to hear back from FEMA if anything additional 

is needed to process the District’s request. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Mr. Holland complemented and thanked Mr. Frankenhauser for attending a 

meeting with a representative of Eagle Trace and his great job. 

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Maintenance Report – Pedro Vasquez (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported he is working on a new handbook.  There are no current new hires 

this month, but there are a few openings. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

 D. Attorney 

 Mr. Lewis reported he met with Ms. Sherry Whitaker and Mr. John Heard, Counsels for 

the City regarding question on the canals.  He also discussed legislation to convert the Board to 

Agenda Page 11



August 20, 2018  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 8 

staggered terms.  Both City Attorneys were okay with it and Mr. Heard stated he would discuss it 

with Vice Mayor Daley.  Mr. Heard has not gotten back to Mr. Lewis yet.  He would like to 

arrange a meeting with Vice Mayor Daley.  The Legislative Delegation is having a workshop 

September 18, 2018 and a District representative should attend. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.  

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 12



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 13



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
FINANCIAL REPORTING – SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 

Agenda Page 14



Coral Springs 
Improvement District 

Financial Reporting 
for 

AUGUST 2018 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 
Board of Supervisors Meeting 

Agenda Page 15



DESCRIPTION GENERAL WATER & SEWER GENERAL TOTALS
FUND FUND FIXED ASSETS

ASSETS

Cash & Cash Equivalents:
 Checking Accounts 807,358$  1,982,740  -$  2,790,098$  
 Cash on Hand - 10,500 - 10,500
 Money Market Accounts 2,125,435  7,242,956 - 9,368,391
 Investments 2,228,885 11,200,584  - 13,429,469
 Certificates of Deposit - 257,486 - 257,486
Restricted Cash - - - -
Restricted Investments - 4,683,291 - 4,683,291
Accounts Receivable - 434,059 - 434,059
Unbilled Utility Revenues Receivable - 678,600 - 678,600
Accrued Interest Receivable -  9,265  - 9,265
Due from Other Funds 2,888  -  -  2,888
Prepaid Expenses 189,348 32,819  - 222,167
Bond Costs-2016 Series -  -  - -
Deferred Outflow-2007 Series - 1,715,296 - 1,715,296
Land - 361,739 553,200  914,939
Easements - 394,998 - 394,998
Meters in Field (Net) - 1,299,989 - 1,299,989
Machinery & Equipment (Net) - 247,268 82,138  329,406
Imp. Other than Bldgs (Net) - 53,158,394 12,890,274  66,048,668
Buildings (Net) - 167,407 - 167,407
Construction in Progress - 725,728 - 725,728

Total Assets 5,353,914$     84,603,119$   13,525,612$   103,482,645$  

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2018

All Fund Types and Account Groups

Page 1

Agenda Page 16



DESCRIPTION GENERAL WATER & SEWER GENERAL TOTALS
FUND FUND FIXED ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable -$  5,008$   -$  5,008$  
Contracts Payable - -  - -  
Retainage Payable - -  - -  
Accrued Int Payable-2016 Series - 11,781 - 11,781
Accrued R & R Reserve - - - -
Accrued Wages Payable 13,511  103,243  - 116,754
Accrued Vac/Sick Time Payable - 246,297 - 246,297
Pension Payable - - - -
Utility Tax Payable - 49,946 - 49,946
Payroll Taxes Payable - -  -  
Deposits 25,000 550,640  - 575,640
Deferred Revenues -  -  - -
Due to Other Funds -  3,799  - 3,799
Net OPEB Obligation - 255,067 - 255,067
Bonds Payable-2016 Series - 40,210,000 - 40,210,000

Total Liabilities 38,511$   41,435,781$   -$  41,474,292$   

FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION

Fund Balance:
 Unspendable 189,348 -  -  189,348 
 Assigned 4,750,000 -  -  4,750,000 
 Unassigned -  -  -  -  
 Unassigned 376,055  -  -  376,055 
Net Position - 43,167,338 - 43,167,338
Investment in GFA - - 13,525,612  13,525,612 

Total Fund Balance / Net Assets 5,315,403$     43,167,338$   13,525,612$   62,008,353$   

Total Liabilities &
 Fund Balance / Net Assets 5,353,914$     84,603,119$   13,525,612$   103,482,645$      

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2018

All Fund Types and Account Groups

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Page 2

Agenda Page 17



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET 11 MONTHS FAVORABLE
FY 2018 THRU ENDING (UNFAVORABLE)

8/31/2018 8/31/2018

REVENUES:

Assessments (Net) 1,781,819$  1,781,819$   1,814,129$    32,310$  
Permit Review Fees 1,000           1,000 3,300             2,300 
Interest Income 12,000         12,000 55,399           43,399 
Shared Personnel Revenue 32,909         30,167 30,167           - 
Miscellaneous Revenue - - - - 
Carry Forward Assigned Funds 187,850       187,850        187,850 - 

Total Revenues 2,015,578$  2,012,836$   2,090,845$    78,009$  

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative

Supervisor Fees 7,200$         6,600$         6,600$           -$  
Salaries/Wages 145,441       134,253        132,473 1,780 
Special Pay 266 266 271 (5) 
FICA Taxes 11,678         10,780 10,657           123 
Pension Expense 15,999         14,768 15,936           (1,168) 
Health Insurance 56,377         51,679 45,772           5,907 
Workers Comp. Ins. 410 376 437 (61) 
Engineering Fees 30,000         22,500 19,631           2,869 
Attorney Fees 36,000         33,000 59,289           (26,289) 
Special Consulting Services 56,887         52,146 111,279 (59,133) 
Annual Audit 7,850           7,850 7,900             (50) 
Actuarial Computation-OPEB 435 399 - 399 
Management Fees 55,644         51,007 51,007           - 
Telephone Expense 3,175           2,910 2,910             - 
Postage 636 583 756 (173) 
Printing & Binding 1,200           1,100 1,100             - 
Building Rent 12,000         11,000 11,000           - 
Insurance 1,123           1,029 1,013             16 
Legal Advertising 2,000           1,833 2,249             (416) 
Contingencies/Other Current Char - - 217 (217) 
Computer/Technology Expense 29,400         26,950 27,711           (761) 
Digital Record Management 1,000           917 313 604 
Office Supplies 7,125           6,531 6,531             - 
Dues, Subscriptions 8,300           1,242 1,242             - 
Promotional Expenses 4,800           - - - 
Capital Outlay - - - - 

Total Administrative 494,946$     439,719$      516,294$       (76,575)$  

Coral Springs Improvement District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

For the Period Ending August 31, 2018

Page 3

Agenda Page 18



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET 11 MONTHS FAVORABLE
FY 2018 THRU ENDING (UNFAVORABLE)

8/31/2018 8/31/2018

Coral Springs Improvement District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance

For the Period Ending August 31, 2018

Field Operations

Salaries and Wages 257,579$     237,765$      247,813$       (10,048)$  
Special Pay 813 813 815 (2) 
FICA Taxes 19,704         18,188 18,734           (546) 
Pension Expense 28,334         26,154 29,760           (3,606) 
Health Insurance 81,220         74,452 76,805           (2,353) 
Worker's Comp. Insurance 14,270         13,081 15,248           (2,167) 
Water Quality Testing 2,400           2,200 1,614             586 
Communications-Radios/Cellphone 1,272           1,166 1,457             (291) 
Electric Expense 1,411           1,293 823 470 
Rentals & Leases - - - - 
Insurance 13,372         12,258 11,963           295 
Hurricane Irma - - 1,008,627 (1,008,627)              
R & M - General 53,410         48,959 16,069           32,890 
R & M - Culvert Inspection & Clean 69,500         63,708 19,500           44,208 
R & M - Canal Dredging & Mainten - - - - 
R & M - Vegetation Management 15,000         6,325 6,325             - 
Operating Supplies - General 1,025           940 2,039             (1,099) 
Operating Supplies - Chemicals 113,346       103,901        77,220           26,681 
Operating Supplies - Uniforms 1,760           1,613 1,546             67 
Operating Supplies - Motor Fuels 54,694         50,136 25,431           24,705 
Dues, Licenses 3,672           3,672 4,485             (813) 
Capital Outlay-Equipment 47,850         47,850 69,524           (21,674) 
Capital Improvements 140,000       60,258 60,258           - 

Total Field 920,632$     774,732$      1,696,056$    (921,324)$               

Total Expenditures 1,415,578$  1,214,451$   2,212,350$    (997,899)$               

Reserves:
Reserved for 1st Qtr Operating 350,000       320,833        - 320,833 
Reserved for Projects & Emergenc 250,000       229,167        - 229,167 

Total Reserves 600,000$     550,000$      -$  550,000$  

Total Expenditures & Reserves 2,015,578$  1,764,451$   2,212,350$    (447,899)$  

Excess Revenues Over (Under)
   Expenditures & Reserves -$             248,385$      (121,505)$      (369,890)$               

Fund Balance Beginning 5,436,908$    

Fund Balance Ending 5,315,403$    

Page 4

Agenda Page 19



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET 11 MONTHS FAVORABLE
FY 2018 THRU ENDING (UNFAVORABLE)

8/31/2018 8/31/2018

REVENUES:

Water Revenue 6,467,008$     5,928,091  5,938,620$   10,529$   
Sewer Revenue 5,852,977  5,365,229  5,392,562  27,333  
Standby Revenue 3,120  2,860  2,860  -  
Processing Fees 12,000  11,000  16,540  5,540  
Lien Information Fees 9,000  8,250  16,725  8,475  
Delinquent Fees 45,000  41,250  215,075  173,825  
Contract Utility Billing Services 56,782  52,050  52,050  -  
Contract HR & Payroll Services 12,526  11,482  11,482  -  
Facility Connection Fees - - 30,480  30,480  
Meter Fees - - - -  
Line Connection Fees - - 37,350  37,350  
Interest Income-Restricted - - 67,167  67,167  
Interest Income-Operations 30,000  27,500  187,167  159,667  
Rent Revenue 61,810  56,659  80,864  24,205  
Technology Sharing Revenue 15,000  13,750  13,750  -  
Misc. Revenues 12,000  11,000  57,758  46,758  
Grant Revenue - Fluoride 205,000  200,000  200,000  -  
Renewal & Replacement 248,000  - - -  
Carryforward Prior Yr Fund Balance 6,702,033  - - -  

Total Revenues 19,732,256$   11,729,121$   12,320,450$   591,329$   

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending August 31, 2018

Page 5

Agenda Page 20



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET 11 MONTHS FAVORABLE
FY 2018 THRU ENDING (UNFAVORABLE)

8/31/2018 8/31/2018

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending August 31, 2018

EXPENSES:
Administrative
Salaries/Wages/Overtime 950,246$   877,150$   891,004$   (13,854)$   
Special Pay 2,311  2,311  2,328  (17)  
FICA Taxes 72,693  67,101  67,917  (816)  
Pension Expense 114,030  105,258  106,886  (1,628)  
Health Insurance 184,003  168,669  162,507  6,162  
Workers Comp. Insurance 2,564  2,350  946  1,404  
Unemployment Comp 1,000  917  3,300  (2,383)  
Engineering Fees 24,000  22,000  21,421  579  
Trustee Fees/ Other Debt Exp. 14,211  13,027  9,159  3,868  
Attorney Fees 12,000  11,000  27,401  (16,401)  
Special Council Services 59,750  49,792  36,398  13,394  
Travel & Per Diem 4,500  4,125  1,925  2,200  
Annual Audit 11,850  11,850  11,850  -  
Actuarial Computation-OPEB 3,315  3,039  - 3,039  
Management Fees 83,469  76,513  76,513  -  
Telephone 11,640  10,670  11,020  (350)  
Postage 36,800  30,667  24,233  6,434  
Printing & Binding 21,160  19,397  18,008  1,389  
Electric 11,881  9,901  8,753  1,148  
Rentals and Leases 2,850  2,613  2,303  310  
Insurance 14,007  12,840  12,972  (132)  
Repair and Maintenance 34,710  28,925  10,840  18,085  
Legal Advertising 3,000  2,750  7,187  (4,437)  
Other Current Charges 27,060  24,805  21,033  3,772  
Credit Card Merchant Fees 63,600  58,300  59,637  (1,337)  
Computer/Technology Expense 74,640  68,420  41,287  27,133  
Digital Record Management - - - -  
Toilet Rebate 14,850  13,613  9,504  4,109  
Office Supplies 6,000  5,500  491  5,009  
Dues, Memberships, Etc 11,500  2,234  2,234  -  
Promotional Expenses 16,170  16,170  16,860  (690)  
Capital Outlay 50,000  - - -  

Total Administrative 1,939,810$     1,721,907$   1,665,917$   55,990$   

Page 6

Agenda Page 21



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET 11 MONTHS FAVORABLE
FY 2018 THRU ENDING (UNFAVORABLE)

8/31/2018 8/31/2018

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending August 31, 2018

Plant Operations

Salaries and Wages 1,625,499$     1,500,461$   1,301,740$   198,721$   
Special Pay 2,865  2,761  2,761  -  
FICA Taxes 124,352  114,786  100,007  14,779  
Pension Expense 192,414  177,613  147,745  29,868  
Health Insurance 307,878  282,222  251,417  30,805  
Worker's Comp. Insurance 56,731  52,003  60,634  (8,631)  
Water Quality Testing 74,066  61,722  47,174  14,548  
Telephone 8,592  7,876  6,002  1,874  
Electric Expense 669,233  557,694  541,203  16,491  
Rentals & Leases 13,400  12,283  3,140  9,143  
Insurance 153,710  140,901  141,365  (464)  
Repair & Maint-General 873,007  727,506  516,717  210,789  
Repair & Maint-Filters for Water Plant 41,300  34,417  27,182  7,235  
Sludge Management-Sewer 189,124  157,603  113,082  44,521  
Advertisement (Employment) 6,000  5,500  4,213  1,287  
Office Supplies 2,265  2,076  950  1,126  
Operating Supplies-General 54,175  50,563  52,064  (1,501)  
Operating Supplies-Chemicals 421,102  350,918  212,492  138,426  
Operating Supplies-Uniforms 8,065  7,393  6,712  681  
Operating Supplies-Motor Fuels 144,504  20,954  20,954  -  
Dues, Licenses, Etc.-Other 38,319  17,679  17,679  -  
Capital Outlay 3,027,934  888,720  888,720  -  
Renewal & Replacement Expense 248,000  256,447  256,447  -  

Total Plant Operations 8,282,535$     5,430,098$   4,720,400$   709,698$   

Page 7

Agenda Page 22



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET 11 MONTHS FAVORABLE
FY 2018 THRU ENDING (UNFAVORABLE)

8/31/2018 8/31/2018

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending August 31, 2018

Field Operations

Salaries/ Wages/Overtime 719,367$   664,031$   611,362$   52,669$   
Special Pay 1,405  1,354  1,354  -  
FICA Taxes 55,034  50,801  46,390 4,411  
Pension Expense 86,321  79,681  69,266  10,415  
Health Insurance 190,622  174,737  153,829  20,908  
Worker's Comp. Insurance 33,522  30,729  35,838  (5,109)  
Water Quality Testing 1,000  917  835  82  
Naturescape Irrigation Serv 4,679  4,289  - 4,289  
Telephone 10,800  9,900  11,012  (1,112)  
Electric 105,259  96,487  89,566  6,921  
Rent Expense 13,500  12,375  16,557  (4,182)  
Rent Expense-SCADA 56,040  51,370  51,550  (180)  
Insurance 20,016  18,348  18,848  (500)  
Repair and Maintenace 305,830  280,344  199,248  81,096  
Meters-Replacement Program 8,031  7,362  37,110  (29,748)  
Meters-New Connections 4,632  4,246  - 4,246  
Meters-Supplies 6,708  6,149  2,977  3,172  
Advertising Employment 440  403  2,867  (2,464)  
Office Supplies 1,680  1,540  740  800  
Operating Supplies-General 98,795  82,329  51,837  30,492  
Operating Supplies-Uniforms 5,810  5,326  4,165  1,161  
Operating Supplies-Motor Fuels 23,504  21,545  28,492  (6,947)  
Dues, Licenses, Etc 12,536  11,491  4,730  6,761  
Capital Outlay 3,233,999  1,211,792  1,211,792  -  
Renewal & Replacement - - - -  
Total Field Operations 4,999,530$   2,827,546$   2,650,365$   177,181$   

Total Operating Expenses 15,221,875$   9,979,551$   9,036,682$   942,869$   

Reserves:
Required Reserve for R & R - - - -  
Reserve for Future Debt Service Obligat 1,000,000 916,667 - -  
Total Operating  Exp & Reserve 16,221,875$   10,896,218$   9,036,682$   942,869$   

Available for Debt Service 3,510,381$   832,903$   3,283,768$   1,534,198$   

Debt Service
Principal
2016 Series 1,545,000 1,416,250 1,416,250 - 

Interest
2016 Series 1,273,528 1,167,400 1,167,400 - 

Total Debt Service 2,818,528$     2,583,650$   2,583,650$   -$   

Excess Revenues (Expenses) 691,853 (1,750,747) 700,118 2,450,865 

Net Assets Beginning 42,467,220$   

Net Assets Ending 43,167,338$   

Page 8

Agenda Page 23



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET 11 MONTHS FAVORABLE
FY 2018 THRU ENDING (UNFAVORABLE)

8/31/2018 8/31/2018

Coral Springs Improvement District
Water and Sewer Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

For the Period Ending August 31, 2018

Revenues 12,320,450$   
Operating Expenditures:

 Operating Expenditures-Admin 1,665,917  
 Operating Expenditures-Plant 4,720,400  
 Operating Expenditures-Field 2,650,365  

Total Operating Expenditures 9,036,682$   

Required Reserve for R&R - 
Required Reserve for future Debt Servic - 
Total Operating Exp & Reserves 9,036,682$   

Debt Service
Coverage

Available for Debt Service 3,283,768$   1.27  

Less: Debt Service 2,583,650  

Excess Revenues (Exp) 700,118$   

Summary of Operations
and

Debt Service Coverage

Page 9

Agenda Page 24



Assessments
Collected
(net of all

Date Commissions 
& Fees)

10/31/2017 -$  
11/21/2017 334,243 

12/8/2017 1,068,525              
12/12/2017 67,083              
12/29/2017 96,538              

1/12/2018 43,119              
2/15/2018 46,141 
3/16/2018 30,261 

4/13/2018 68,938 
5/15/2018 20,515 
6/15/2018 9,748 
7/15/2018 28,694 
8/15/2018 326 

Totals 1,814,129$            

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS FOR FYE 2018

August 31, 2018

Page 10

Agenda Page 25



Page 11

Agenda Page 26



Fund Check Date Check No. Amount

General Fund 08/01/2018 thru 08/31/2018 #4672 - #4691 $168,062.81

Total $168,062.81

Water and Sewer 08/01/2018 thru 08/31/2018 #25727 - #25893 $711,738.34

Total $711,738.34

Coral Springs Improvement District
Check Registers 

AUGUST 2018

Page 12

Agenda Page 27



Page 13

Agenda Page 28



Page 14

Agenda Page 29



Page 15

Agenda Page 30



Page 16

Agenda Page 31



Page 17

Agenda Page 32



Page 18

Agenda Page 33



Page 19

Agenda Page 34



Page 20

Agenda Page 35



Page 21

Agenda Page 36



Page 22

Agenda Page 37



Page 23

Agenda Page 38



Page 24

Agenda Page 39



Page 25

Agenda Page 40



Page 26

Agenda Page 41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 42



Placeholder for Stantec Proposal 

Agenda Page 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

 

Agenda Page 44



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7A 

 

Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 48



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
PROPOSED WATER & SEWER BUDGET – SEPTEMBER 2018 

Agenda Page 49



Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL PROPOSED 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET thru Next Projected thru BUDGET

FY 2018 5/31/2018 4 Months 9/30/2018 FY 2019

REVENUES:
Water Revenue 6,467,008$   3,899,168$   2,567,840$        6,467,008$   6,467,008$       
Sewer Revenue 5,852,977     3,501,267     2,351,710          5,852,977 5,852,977         
Standby Revenue 3,120            25,855          18,468 44,323 3,120 
Processing Fees 12,000          10,680          1,320 12,000 12,000              
Lien Revenue Fees 9,000            9,375            6,696 16,071 9,000 
Delinquent Fees 45,000          32,060          12,940 45,000 290,000            
Contract Utility Billing Services 56,782          34,288          22,494 56,782 59,620              
Contract HR & Payroll Services 12,526          7,094            5,432 12,526 12,902              
Facility Connection Fees - 15,400 11,000 26,400 - 
Meter Fees - 1,215 868 2,083 - 
Line Connection Fees - 13,375 9,554 22,929 - 
Interest Income-Restricted - 16,235 11,596 27,831 - 
Interest Income-Operations 30,000          33,012 23,580 56,592 65,000              
Rent Revenue 61,810          49,209 12,601 61,810 63,304              
Technology Sharing Revenue 15,000          8,750            6,250 15,000 15,000              
Misc. Revenue 12,000          71,724          51,231 122,955 12,000              
Renewal & Replacement 248,000        - - - 365,000            
Carryforward of Prior Year Fund Balance 6,702,033     - 5,710,577 5,710,577 4,372,639         

TOTAL REVENUES 19,527,256   7,728,707     10,824,157        18,552,864 17,599,570       

EXPENDITURES:

Debt Service:
Principal
  2016 Series 1,545,000     1,545,000     - 1,545,000 1,595,000         
Interest
  2016 Series 1,273,528     951,218        322,310             1,273,528 1,226,405         

Sub-Total Debt Service 2,818,528     2,496,218     322,310             2,818,528 2,821,405         

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year Ending 2019

Page 1

Agenda Page 50



Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund  

     
ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL PROPOSED 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET thru Next Projected thru BUDGET
FY 2018 5/31/2018 4 Months 9/30/2018 FY 2019

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year Ending 2019

Administrative:
Salaries and Wages   950,246        685,154        265,092             950,246        1,002,793         
Temporary Help -                    -                    -                        -                    -                       
Special Pay 2,311            2,328            -                        2,328            2,252                
FICA Taxes 72,693          52,284          20,409               72,693          76,713              
Pension Expense 114,030        82,048          31,982               114,030        120,335            
Health Insurance 184,003        136,695        47,308               184,003        199,390            
W. C. Insurance 2,564            871               1,693                 2,564            2,707                
Unemployment Compensation 1,000            -                    1,000                 1,000            4,000                
Engineering Fees 24,000          15,984          15,353               31,337          33,600              
Trustee/Other Debt Expenses 14,211          9,200            5,011                 14,211          10,740              
Legal Fees 12,000          21,031          12,000               33,031          36,000              
Special Consulting Services 59,750          38,369          25,000               63,369          90,570              
Travel & Per Diem (Board) 4,500            -                    4,500                 4,500            4,500                
Annual Audit 11,850          11,700          -                        11,700          12,000              
Actuarial Computation-OPEB 3,315            -                    3,528                 3,528            2,700                
Management Fees 83,469          47,372          36,097               83,469          85,973              
Telephone Expense 11,640          8,273            3,367                 11,640          12,810              
Postage 36,800          19,171          16,000               35,171          36,200              
Printing & Binding 21,160          15,990          5,170                 21,160          21,970              
Electric Expense 11,881          5,788            5,644                 11,432          12,000              
Rentals and Leases 2,850            1,781            1,069                 2,850            3,075                
Insurance 14,007          9,437            4,570                 14,007          15,288              
Repair and Maintenance 34,710          6,810            27,900               34,710          16,970              
Legal Advertising 3,000            6,778            3,389                 10,167          13,800              
Other Current Charges 27,060          16,615          10,445               27,060          27,060              
Merchant Fees 63,600          42,522          21,078               63,600          68,700              
Computer/Technology Expenses 74,640          28,302          46,338               74,640          63,831              
Employment Ads -                    -                    -                        -                    18,840              
Toilet Rebate 14,850          7,524            7,326                 14,850          14,850              
Office Supplies 6,000            512               4,488                 5,000            4,000                
Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 11,500          1,806            9,694                 11,500          12,000              
Promotional Expenses 16,170          12,996          3,174                 16,170          18,310              
Capital Outlay 50,000          -                    50,000               50,000          50,000              

Sub-Total Administrative 1,939,810     1,287,341     688,625             1,975,966     2,093,977         

Page 2

Agenda Page 51



Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund  

     
ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL PROPOSED 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET thru Next Projected thru BUDGET
FY 2018 5/31/2018 4 Months 9/30/2018 FY 2019

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year Ending 2019

Plant Operations
Salaries and Wages   1,625,499     994,418        366,364             1,360,782     1,715,618         
Special Pay 2,865            2,760            -                        2,760            2,702                
FICA Taxes 124,352        76,221          28,081               104,302        131,244            
Pension Expense 192,414        113,899        41,962               155,861        203,124            
Health Insurance 307,878        209,734        104,868             314,602        334,514            
W.C. Insurance 56,731          54,571          27,286               81,857          59,877              
Water Quality Testing  74,066          32,598          41,468               74,066          72,066              
Telephone Expense 8,592            4,141            4,451                 8,592            9,864                
Electric Expense 669,233        326,876        351,533             678,409        678,409            
Rentals and Leases 13,400          3,198            10,202               13,400          13,900              
Insurance 153,710        89,959          64,568               154,527        158,849            
Repair & Maint-General 873,007        326,051        546,956             873,007        694,656            
Repair & Maint-Filters for Water Plant 41,300          15,195          26,105               41,300          705,050            
Sludge Management - Sewer  189,125        61,379          77,061               138,440        150,000            
Employment Ads 6,000            1,620            4,380                 6,000            -                       
Office Supplies 2,265            1,092            1,624                 2,716            2,765                
Operating Supplies - General           54,175          30,900          27,873               58,773          95,675              
Operating Supplies - Chemicals                                 421,102        139,000        282,102             421,102        408,767            
Uniforms         8,065            3,860            4,205                 8,065            9,255                
Motor Fuels     144,504        4,874            139,630             144,504        81,756              
Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 38,319          5,391            32,928               38,319          71,212              
Capital Outlay  3,232,934     533,535        2,729,911          3,263,446     3,276,430         
Renewal & Replacement 248,000        20,552          280,259             300,811        365,000            

Sub-Total Plant Operations 8,487,535     3,051,824     5,193,817          8,245,641     9,240,733         

Page 3

Agenda Page 52



Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund  

     
ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL PROPOSED 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET thru Next Projected thru BUDGET
FY 2018 5/31/2018 4 Months 9/30/2018 FY 2019

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year Ending 2019

Field Operations 
Salaries and Wages 719,367        463,180        170,645             633,825        748,175            
Temporary Help -                    -                    -                        -                    -                       
Special Pay 1,405            1,354            -                        1,354            1,459                
FICA Taxes 55,034          35,199          12,968               48,167          57,235              
Pension Expense 86,321          52,786          19,447               72,233          89,780              
Health Insurance 190,622        125,174        62,587               187,761        206,450            
W.C. Insurance 33,522          32,254          16,127               48,381          34,864              
Water Quality Testing 1,000            675               325                    1,000            1,000                
Naturescape Irrigation Service 4,679            -                    4,679                 4,679            4,679                
Telephone Expense 10,800          5,965            4,835                 10,800          10,800              
Electric Expense 105,259        54,698          60,037               114,735        114,735            
Rent Expense 13,500          4,988            12,492               17,480          17,480              
Rent Expense-SCADA 56,040          32,870          23,350               56,220          56,040              
Insurance 20,016          11,994          8,567                 20,561          22,206              
Repairs and Maintenance 131,388        36,092          95,296               131,388        117,468            
Lift Stations 168,850        103,290        65,560               168,850        168,850            
Generators 5,592            20,491          -                        20,491          26,083              
Meters 19,371          23,681          14,319               38,000          49,340              
Employment Ads 440               1,840            1,000                 2,840            -                       
Office Supplies 1,680            497               1,183                 1,680            1,680                
Operating Supplies - General            98,795          31,898          66,897               98,795          61,295              
Uniforms         5,810            2,437            3,373                 5,810            5,820                
Motor Fuels     23,504          19,345          20,000               39,345          28,580              
Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 12,536          4,045            8,491                 12,536          13,296              
Capital Outlay 3,233,999     557,001        2,676,998          3,233,999     1,324,000         
Renewal & Replacement -                    -                    -                        -                    -                                               

Sub-Total Field Operations 4,999,530     1,621,754     3,349,176          4,970,930     3,161,315         

Page 4

Agenda Page 53



Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund  

     
ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL PROPOSED 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET thru Next Projected thru BUDGET
FY 2018 5/31/2018 4 Months 9/30/2018 FY 2019

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year Ending 2019

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 15,426,875   5,960,919     9,231,618          15,192,537   14,496,024       

Required Reserve for Renewal and Repla -                    -                    -                       

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES  
& RESERVES 15,426,875    5,960,919     9,231,618           15,192,537   14,496,024       

AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE 4,100,381     1,767,788     1,592,539          3,360,327     3,103,546         

Debt Coverage Required         1.10 1.45 1.19 1.10

Debt Service Requirement      1.00 2,818,528       2,818,528     2,821,405         

Projected Surplus                     .10 1,281,853       541,799        282,141            

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES + SURPLUS 4,100,381     3,360,327     3,103,546         

Page 5

Agenda Page 54



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

 
 
 
REVENUES 
 
Water Revenue 
The estimated amount that will be billed to users of the water system of the 
District is determined by the utility rate agreement.  Based on prior year revenues 
the water revenues are projected to be $6,467,008. 
 
Sewer Revenue 
The estimated amount that will be billed to users of the wastewater system of the 
District is determined by the utility rate agreement. Based on prior year revenues 
the sewer revenues are projected to be $5,852,977.  
   
Standby Revenue 
The standby charge is applied to each lot, parcel or tract, which has been 
reserved for water and sewer capacity.  The standby charges for this Fiscal Year 
are based on 13 units per month @ $20 per unit.  The amount projected for this 
Fiscal Year is $3,120.  
 
Processing Fees 
A processing fee of $20 is charged to each new utility account.   Based on the 
District’s history of new accounts, the projected amount for this fiscal year is 
$12,000. 
 
Lien Revenue Fees 
The Board adopted a $25 charge for an estoppel letter. Based on the prior years’ 
history of estoppel letters, the estimated amount for this fiscal year is $9,000. 
 
Delinquent Fees 
The District levies a $25 charge for each month the account is delinquent until 
the account is current. The projected amount for this fiscal year is $290,000. 
 
Contract Utility Billing Services 
The District contracts out utility billing services for the benefit of cost sharing.  
This fiscal year the District expects to receive $59,620. 
 
Contract HR & Payroll Services 
The District provides human resource and payroll services to other Districts 
based on fees established under interlocal agreements.  Budgeted fees are 
$12,902. 
 
 
 

Page 6

Agenda Page 55



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

 
 
REVENUES (Continued) 
 
Facility Connection Fees    
Represents the amount collected for new connections.  The amount projected for 
this Fiscal Year is zero and is based on no new connections. 
 
Meter Fees 
Represents the amount collected for meter fees based on the size of the meter.  
This Fiscal Year the amount projected is zero. 
 
Line Connection Fees 
Represents the amount collected for new connections. The amount projected for 
this Fiscal Year is zero and is based on no new connections. 
 
Interest Income 
Interest is earned on cash balances in the District’s funds on deposit in checking, 
money market, trust accounts, and investment accounts. Interest income on 
these is being budgeted for $65,000. 
 
Rent Revenue 
This line item represents the lease of office space to perform work on other 
Districts. The total revenue from this source is $63,304. 
 
Technology Sharing Revenue 
The District owns an IBM AS-400 computer system as well as a suite of 
proprietary software programs. Technology sharing is the revenue associated 
with the performance of duties on the Districts system, phone, fax, ISP and other 
technology hardware, used for the benefit of the District. The amount being 
reimbursed by other funds is $15,000. 
 
Misc. Revenues 
Represents miscellaneous fees charged to customers for NSF, meter boxes, 
repairs and other services provided to customer by the District. Based on prior 
years’ experience, this amount is projected to be $12,000.  
 
Renewal & Replacement 
Funds accumulated in prior years will be used in the budget year for payment of 
various renewal and rehabilitation projects in the amount of $365,000. 
 
Carryforward of Prior Year Fund Balance 
The District is planning to use funds accumulated in prior years to pay for 
planned capital purchases and repairs. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Page 56



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

 
 
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 
 
Debt Service 
 
Principal & Interest Expense 
See Attached Schedule, Exhibit “A “. 
 
 
Administrative 

 
Salaries and Wages 
The total amount of budgeted wages for this Fiscal Year is $1,002,793.  
 
Special Pay 
Special pay is a holiday bonus based on the employee’s number of years of 
service.  This year’s expense is $2,252.  
 
FICA Taxes  
FICA tax is established by law and the current rate is 7.65%.  Based on salaries 
of $1,002,793 the amount projected for FICA tax is $76,713.  
 
Pension Expense 
The pension plan was established whereby the District makes contributions on 
behalf of each employee with other funds available to match contributions made 
by the employee to the deferred compensation plan.  Based on salaries of 
$1,002,793 the amount projected for pension expense is $120,335. 
 
Health Insurance  
The District offers each employee Health, Life, Dental and Disability Insurance.  
The amount budgeted is $199,390. 
 
Worker’s Compensation Insurance 
The District Worker’s Compensation policy is currently with Preferred 
Governmental Insurance Trust. The projected amount for this Fiscal Year is 
$2,707. 
 
Unemployment Compensation 
Unemployment compensation is expected to be $4,000. 
 

 

Page 8

Agenda Page 57



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

 
 
 
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES (Continued) 
 
Engineering Fees 
The District currently has a contract with Globaltech, to provide general 
engineering services not related to or associated with any specific capital 
improvement project. The contract includes preparation for monthly meetings, 
monthly reporting, and responses to requests from the Board. Based on 
anticipated general engineering work the fees are not expected to exceed 
$33,600. 
 
Trustee Fees/Other Debt Expense 
This expense includes charges associated with the currently existing outstanding 
bond issues. Pending bond fees & arbitrage costs are not included in this listing. 
 

Trustee Fees                 2016 Series   $10,140 
AMTEC Report             600      
Total Expenses      $10,740  
 
Legal Fees 
The District currently has a contract with Lewis, Longman and Walker, PA as 
legal counsel for the District.  This contract includes preparation for monthly 
board meetings, contract review, etc. In addition, the District expects to have 
additional expenses with changes to District codification.  This year’s budget is 
not expected to exceed $36,000. 

 
Special Consulting Services 
The District may need to engage a consultant that specializes in legislative 
codification matters that would amend the current charter.  Included in those 
matters are bidding threshold requirements, efficiencies, gains, and benefits 
inherent in contract administration.  Other consulting services may be incurred for 
special projects as needed.  The anticipated cost for all of these services is 
$90,570. 
 
Travel & Per Diem (Board) 
This expense represents travel expenses for the Board of Supervisor ‘s.  The 
budgeted amount for this fiscal year is $4,500. 
 
Annual Audit 
The District’s auditing firm is Keefe, McCullough & Co., LLP. Based on the 
current activity level this amount should not exceed $12,000. 
 

Page 9

Agenda Page 58



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

 
 
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES (Continued) 
 
Actuarial Computation-OPEB 
Florida state statutes require the employer to make health coverage available to 
retirees at the employer’s group rate.  GASB 75 requires a periodic actuarial 
assessment of the cost and liability associated with these benefits.  The 
budgeted amount for this fiscal year is $2,700. 
 
Management Fees 
This service includes management and financial advisory services provided to 
the District under the Management Contract with Severn Trent Services.  This 
fiscal year the expense is $85,973. 
 
Telephone Expense 
Telephone Service, fax machine and long-distance calls are included under this 
expense. Based on the prior years’ experience, the amount should not exceed 
$12,810.  
 
Postage 
Overnight deliveries, correspondence, utility bills, etc.  
 
 Utility Billing            $27,000 
 Administrative              2,000 
 Accounting/Finance                    3,000 
 Special Mailings                  4,200 
  Total                                     $36,200 
 
Printing and Binding 
Stationary, utility billing forms, personnel forms, envelopes, photocopies, etc. 
 

Utility Billing      $10,000 
Administrative         2,970 

 Accounting          1,300 
           Annual Water Quality Report       3,500 
 Personnel Department        1,600 
 Marketing Materials         2,600 
                    Total      $21,970                  
 
Electric Expense  
This expense includes the electric service for the Administrative Building.  Based 
on prior years’ expense the projected amount for this Fiscal Year is $12,000. 
 

Page 10

Agenda Page 59



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

 
 
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES (Continued) 
 
Rentals and Leases 
The following charges are being budgeted in the fiscal year: 
 
 Copier Lease                                      $    2,290 

Mail Machine                                 785 
 Total                                                                     $    3,075              
 
Insurance 
The District retains Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors as our Insurance Agent, who 
on a yearly basis arranges the placement of the District insurance for property, 
general liability, and inland marine coverage.  The expected amount for this 
Fiscal Year should not exceed $15,288. 
 
Repair and Maintenance 
The following expenses are anticipated for the budget year. 
   
 Pest Control               $  1,920 
 A/C Maintenance & Repairs       4,430 

Carpet Cleaning                    3,680 
Title & Baths Cleaning           640    
Building small supplies/materials       1,300   

 Window Cleaning                                1,440                                  
Marble Polishing                    1,600 
Other Repairs & Maintenance            1,960                       

     Total               $ 16,970 
 
Legal Advertising 
The District does most of its legal advertising in the Sun-Sentinel. Expenses 
include monthly meetings, special meetings, public hearings, request for bids, 
etc.  Based on prior years’ experience the amount should not exceed $13,800. 
 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Page 60



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that occur during the year 
as follows: 

Meeting Refreshments $   144 
Commercial Bank Charges        6,000 
Security Signature Stamps     300 

     Phone System Computer Boards        5,000 
     Monitoring Fees     772 

Employment & Drug Screening        1,800 
  OCC-DE Minimus Employee Benefits       1,560 
Cleaners/Pest Control/etc.        1,200 
Other Miscellaneous Charges      10,284 
TOTAL  $ 27,060 

Merchant Fees 
The District is charged monthly administrative fees as well as individual 
transaction fees on all credit card payments we receive.  Based on last years’ 
experience the projected amount should not exceed $68,700. 

Computer/Technology Expenses 
This represents monthly software support & additional computer project support 
for this fiscal year $63,831. 

Employment Ads 
Recruiting Expenses for qualified candidates for Plant Operators, Field and 
Administration Personnel. Based on prior years’ experience the amount should 
not exceed $18,840. 

Toilet Rebates 
Utility bills are credited $99 for those customers who install a qualifying toilet 
under the rebate program established by the District.  Budgeted rebates reflect a 
total of 150 toilets for $14,850. 

Page 12

Agenda Page 61



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Office Supplies 
Accounting, Utility Billing and Administrative Supplies such as printer cartridges, 
file cabinets, computer supplies, file folders, pens, pencils, cleaning supplies, 
paper products, etc.  Based on historical experience the amount should not 
exceed $4,000. 

Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 
This item includes professional publications such as GAAP Guide and Florida 
Statutes. This expense also covers the cost for continuing education 
requirements and license renewal, management training, and training related to 
human resources.  The amount should not exceed $12,000. 

Promotional Expenses 
The District is budgeting $18,310 for the budget year. 

Capital Outlay 
The budgeted amount of $50,000 is being provided for the purchase of office 
carpeting and equipment. 

Page 13

Agenda Page 62



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

EXPENDITURES-PLANT OPERATIONS 

Salaries and Wages 
The total amount of budgeted wages for this Fiscal Year is $1,715,618. 

Special Pay 
Special pay is a holiday bonus based on the employee’s number of years of 
service.  This year’s expense is $2,702.    

FICA Taxes 
FICA tax is established by law and the current rate is 7.65%.  Based on salaries 
of $1,715,618 the amount projected for FICA tax is $131,244. 

Pension Expense 
The pension plan was established whereby the District makes contributions on 
behalf of each employee with other funds available to match contributions made 
by the employee to the deferred compensation plan. Based on salaries of 
$1,715,618 the amount projected for pension expense is $203,124. 

Health Insurance  
The District offers each employee Health, Life, Dental and Disability Insurance. 
The amount budgeted is $334,514. 

Worker’s Compensation Insurance 
Worker’s compensation insurance is being budgeted for $59,877. 

Water Quality Testing 
Water Quality Testing is provided by Florida Spectrum Environmental Services, 
Inc. This Fiscal Year the projected amount for water quality testing is $72,066. 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone charges for this Fiscal Year include Bellsouth phone service for Water 
and Wastewater offices and Sprint phone services.  The projected amount for 
this fiscal year is $9,864.  

Electric Expense 
The electric requirements for the plant facility and wells are based upon the 
operating history.  Based on prior year’s expense the projected amount for this 
Fiscal Year is $678,409.  

Rentals and Leases 
The District is budgeting $13,900 for miscellaneous equipment rentals. 

Page 14

Agenda Page 63



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

 
 
EXPENDITURES-PLANT OPERATIONS (Continued) 
 
Insurance 
The District retains Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors as our Insurance Agent, who 
on a yearly basis arranges the placement of the District insurance for property, 
general liability, and inland marine coverage.   The expense should not exceed 
$158,849. 
 
Repairs & Maintenance - General 
Repair and maintenance expenses anticipated to be spent in the fiscal year are 
as follows: 
 
Water Department 
Well & Wellfield Maintenance            132,480 
Generator Maintenance & Repair              20,500 
Instrument and Control Repairs/Calibration            63,500 
Flow Meters and Other Equipment                                                   38,000 
Vibration Analysis Program              41,800 
Vehicle Maintenance       4,000 
Air Conditioning                   6,790 
Other Facility Maintenance               29,600 
Wastewater Department 
Deep Well Maintenance               38,000 
Vibration Analysis Program                9,000 
Generator Maintenance & Repair              26,675 
Vehicle Maintenance       1,500 
Sludge Truck Maintenance & Repair               1,900 
Air Conditioning                   2,875 
Instruments & Controls/ Meter Calibration                 53,940 
Tank Cleaning                45,000 
Paint interior Plant C               60,000 
Electrical Breakers & Parts               20,000 
Other Facility Maintenance               21,000  
Lift Stations         2,500           
Maintenance 
Waste Pro-Trash Pick up       5,716 
Lawn Maintenance Contract/Pest Control            52,000 
Pest Control         6,080 
Vehicle Maintenance       1,800 
Other Facility Maintenance               10,000 
Total Repairs and Maintenance          $694,656 
 

Page 15

Agenda Page 64



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

EXPENDITURES - PLANT OPERATIONS (Continued) 

Repairs & Maintenance - Filters for Water Plant 
Budgeted replacement costs for filters, membranes and interconnectors for the 
Water Plant are $705,050. 

Sludge Management-Sewer 
Sludge removal costs are budgeted for $150,000. 

Employment Ads 
Budgeted amount has been included into Administrative expenses. 

Office Supplies 
Paper, pens, folders, and other office supplies.  The projected amount for this 
fiscal year is $2,765. 

Operating Supplies-General 
General operating supplies include laboratory chemicals and miscellaneous tools 
and equipment.  The projected amount is $95,675. 

Operating Supplies-Chemicals 
The amount projected to be spent in this fiscal year is $408,767. 

Uniforms 
Uniform purchases, rentals and safety boot allowances are budgeted at $9,255. 

Motor Fuels 
Motor fuels include gasoline and diesel fuel needed for the operation of auxiliary 
generators.  The projected amount is $81,756. 

Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 
This expense represents costs for license renewals, subscriptions, and employee 
licensing, books and schooling required to maintain licenses to operate for plant 
employees.  The projected amount for this fiscal year is $71,212. 

Page 16

Agenda Page 65



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

EXPENDITURES-PLANT OPERATIONS (Continued) 

Capital Outlay 
The District is budgeting amounts to construct new utility plant projects such the 
construction of Monitoring Well (MW) #4, Abandonment of MW#1, and Plant C & 
D Repairs.  The total amount budgeted is $3,276,430. 

Renewal & Replacement 
The District is budgeting $365,000 for various utility related rehabilitation 
projects. 

Page 17

Agenda Page 66



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

EXPENDITURES - FIELD OPERATIONS 

Salaries and Wages 
The total amount of budgeted wages for this fiscal year is $748,175. 

Temporary Help 
No temporary part-time assistance in the residential meter replacement program 
is being budgeted for the upcoming budget year. 

Special Pay 
Special pay is a holiday bonus based on the employee’s number of years of 
service.  This year’s expense is $1,459. 

FICA Taxes 
FICA tax is established by law and currently is 7.65%.  Based on salaries of 
$748,175 the amount projected for FICA tax is $57,235. 

Pension Expense 
The pension plan was established whereby the District makes contributions on 
behalf of each employee with other funds available to match contributions made 
by the employee to the deferred compensation plan. Based on salaries of 
$748,175 the amount projected for pension expense is $89,780. 

Health Insurance  
The District offers each employee Health, Life, Dental and Disability Insurance. 
The amount budgeted is $206,450. 

Worker’s Compensation Insurance 
The District Worker’s Compensation policy is currently with Preferred 
Governmental Insurance Trust.  The projected amount is $34,864. 

Water Quality Testing 
Water Quality Testing is provided by Florida Spectrum Environmental Services, 
Inc. This Fiscal Year the projected amount for water quality testing is $1,000. 

Page 18

Agenda Page 67



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

EXPENDITURES - FIELD OPERATIONS (Continued) 

Naturescape Irrigation Service 
Annual fee of $4,679 is paid to Broward County for the operation of the 
Naturescape irrigation service.  

Telephone Expense 
Telephone and fax machine are budgeted annually.  Based on prior year’s 
experience the amount should not exceed $10,800.  

Electric Expense 
The electric requirements (for Lift Stations) are based upon the operating history. 
Based on prior years’ expense the projected amount for this fiscal year is 
$114,735. 

Rent Expense 
Equipment rental, other than for SCADA, is budgeted for $17,480. 

Rent Expense-SCADA 
The District will install and rent components for telemetry lift-station operation 
and monitoring for $56,040. 

Insurance 
The District retains Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors as our Insurance Agent, who 
on a yearly basis arranges the placement of the District insurance for property, 
general liability, and inland marine coverage.  The expected amount for this 
Fiscal year should not exceed $22,206. 

Page 19

Agenda Page 68



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

 
 
 
EXPENDITURES - FIELD OPERATIONS (Continued) 
 
Repair and Maintenance 
Following is a listing of the different repairs and maintenance needed for field 
operations maintenance. 
 

Vehicles Maintenance              $ 20,000  
Air Conditioning                 1,500 
Backhoe Maintenance                  8,000 
Street/Driveway Paving Repairs                         39,500 
GIS Services         22,500 
Fire Hydrants Maintenance & Repairs     15,000 
Other Repairs & Maintenance      10,968  
Total                    $117,468  
 
Lift Stations 
This expense is to cover lift stations maintenance and repairs including new 
pumps and electrical supplies. The District operates 41 Lift Stations on the Field. 
The projected amount for this fiscal year is $168,850. 
 
Generators 
Amount projected for expenses related to Portable Generators including services 
and repairs. The District owns 7 Portable Generators. Budget amount should not 
exceed $26,083. 
 
Meters 
This program was setup to replace old meters.  The projected amount for this 
fiscal year includes new connections 0and supplies costs. The amount being 
budgeted for new connections is $49,340. 
 
Employment Ads 
Budgeted amount has been included into Administrative expenses.  
 
Office Supplies 
Paper, pens, folders, and other office supplies.  The projected amount for this 
fiscal year is $1,680. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20

Agenda Page 69



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund 

Proposed Budget 
Fiscal Year 2018/ 2019 

EXPENDITURES - FIELD OPERATIONS (Continued) 

Operating Supplies-General 
General operating supplies include laboratory chemicals and miscellaneous tools 
and equipment.  The projected amount is $61,295. 

Uniforms 
Uniform purchases and rentals and safety boot allowances are budgeted at 
$5,820. 

Motor Fuels   
Motor fuels include gasoline and diesel fuel needed for the operation of portable 
generators.  The projected amount is $28,580. 

Dues, Licenses, Schools & Permits 
This expense represents the cost for license renewals, subscriptions, and 
employee licensing, books and schooling required to maintain their license to 
operate. The projected amount is $13,296. 

Capital Outlay 
The District is budgeting for projects such as the purchase of various field related 
equipment, rehab of lift stations, and water pipe replacement. The expected 
amount for this Fiscal year should not exceed $1,324.000.  
. 
Renewal & Replacement 
No amounts are being budgeted for FYE 2018/2019. 

Page 21

Agenda Page 70



Coral Springs Improvement District

Period Ending Principal Interest Total Debt
October 1 Amount Amount Service

2017 1,075,000         928,935            2,003,935         
2018 1,545,000         1,273,528         2,818,528         
2019 1,595,000         1,226,405         2,821,405         
2020 1,640,000         1,177,758         2,817,758         
2021 1,695,000         1,127,738         2,822,738         
2022 1,745,000         1,076,040         2,821,040         
2023 1,795,000         1,022,817         2,817,817         
2024 1,850,000         968,070            2,818,070         
2025 1,910,000         911,645            2,821,645         
2026 1,965,000         853,390            2,818,390         
2027 2,025,000         793,457            2,818,457         
2028 2,090,000         731,695            2,821,695         
2029 2,150,000         667,950            2,817,950         
2030 2,220,000         602,375            2,822,375         
2031 17,530,000       534,665            18,064,665       

42,830,000       13,896,468       56,726,468       

Exhibit A

Debt Service Schedule

2016 Water and Sewer Refunding Revenue Bonds

Agenda Page 71



RESOLUTION 2018-19 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 

WATER AND SEWER BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 
 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida, recodifying Chapters 70-617 and 89-419, Laws of 

Florida, authorizes the Coral Springs Improvement District (“District”) to construct, maintain, and operate a 

water treatment and wastewater treatment and collection system to serve the residents of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to said authority, the District has constructed a water and wastewater facility 

from the proceeds of a General Obligation, Water and Sewer Revenue Bond Issue; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the Bond Resolution for said issue, the Board of 

Supervisors caused a budget to be prepared for the operation and maintenance of said system for Fiscal Year 

2019, which by reference is made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, notice of public hearing concerning the proposed budget was duly published as required 

by law; and 

 WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) has conducted said public hearing in 

accordance with applicable law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
 

 Section 1.  The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2.  The District Water and Sewer System Operating and Maintenance Budget (“Budget”), 

showing expected revenues of $                      ; debt service requirement of $         ;expected operation 

and maintenance expenses of $              ; such that said Budget shows a surplus of $                        prior to 

subordinate lien debt expense of $                    ; and the operation and maintenance thereof can continue 

through Fiscal Year 2019; said Budget is hereby adopted and certified by the Board of Supervisors of the 

Coral Springs Improvement District. 

 Section 3.  A verified copy of the Budget shall be attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A and shall 

be included as part of the District’s “Official Record of Proceedings.” 

  

 Section 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.  
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District, 

this 17th day of September, 2018. 

 

 

 
 

 

    

Kenneth Cassel  Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary  President 

Agenda Page 72



Exhibit A 

 

FY 2019 Water and Sewer Budget 

 

Agenda Page 73



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 74



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9A. 
  

Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9B. 
  

Agenda Page 77



1

Demarco, Sandra

From: Tim Alexander <tim@talexstudios.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Demarco, Sandra

Subject: Tim Alexander - Fence at 10150 VESTAL CT

Attachments: MC-01 R1 CABLE FENCE LAYOUT.090418..pdf

Hey Sandra,

This is Tim Alexander.

I spoke with you early last week, to discuss a fence that I would like to install near a canal in Maplewood that your team
operate.

You had asked that I send in the drawings to indicate the 20 foot set back.
Please see attached and let me know if this will suffice.

I really hope that I can get this approved.

Essentially, I just want to match up my new fence to my neighbors fence at 10160 VESTAL CT.
Attach them at the existing fence corner.

Thanks for your help on this.

--

Thanks,

Tim Alexander
Skype: timnalexander
Phone: 954.242.6644

Agenda Page 78



EXISTING HOUSE

NEIGHBORS FENCE

2
8

'
-
0

"

70'-0"

1
9

'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
0

"

(
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

)

5
"

4
'
-
0

"
4

'
-
2

"

4
'
-
0

"

(
 
C

L
E

A
R

 
)

3
 
S

P
A

.
 
@

 
3

'
-
4

"
=

1
0

'
-
0

"

5
"

4"

5 SPAS @ 4'-0" = 20'-0"

9"

PROPERTY LINE

13'-3

5

8

"

(FIELD VERIFY)

4'-2" 4'-0" 4'-0"

3

5

8

"

4'-0"

( CLEAR )

EDGE OF LAKE

NEIGHBORS FENCE

EXISTING CONC.

WALL

5 SPAS @ 4'-0" = 19'-11" 5 SPAS @ 4'-0" = 20'-0"

4'-0" 4'-0"

4"

4"

4"

10"

3
'
-
8

"
3

'
-
8

"

4
"

5
 
S

P
A

S
 
@

 
4

'
-
0

"
 
=

 
2

0
'
-
0

"

CABLE FENCE LAYOUT

CF-01 CF-01 CF-01

CF-02

CF-01

CF-03

CF-01

CF-04

3017 N.W. 25th Ave.
Pompano Beach, FL 33069
Office: 954.974.7890

 Fax:  954.974.3370

Associated Steel & Aluminum Ltd. Inc.KENNEDY ENGINEERING, LLC

332 SW 7th Terrace
Boca Raton, FL 33486
Phone: (561)-573-1679

Evan Kennedy, P.E.
FL P.E. # 69895

CA # 29980

Agenda Page 79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 80



 

October 2, 2015 
 
Ken Cassel 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
10300 NW 11th Manor 
Coral Springs, FL  
 
RE: Storm Water Management Recertification Requirements  
 
Ken: 
 
The attached changes to the 5 year renewal and recertification requirements are intended to 
address problems associated with: 

1. Sites not being permitted through CSID 
2. Sites not complying with storm water management criteria, including storage and provision 

of water quality treatment measures 
3. incomplete records of storm water management systems, and 
4. Lack of district wide compliance with SWM criteria and recertification requirements 

 
These changes involve: 

1.  expanding the SWM recertification program to all properties other than single family 
dwellings within the Coral Springs Improvement District.   

2. Changing the timing (but not the frequency of recertifications) to improve 
monitoring/tracking by district staff  

3. Establish a framework or timeframe for compliance with district storm water management 
criteria 

4. Linking district sign off on building permits to the fulfillment of 5 year renewal 
requirements   

 
We request that the Board of Supervisors implement the following policy.   

Agenda Page 81



Coral Springs Improvement District 
5 year recertification requirements 
October 2, 2015 
Page 2 

   

   

 
1. The storm water management criteria set forth in the Permit Criteria Manual applies to all 

properties/developments within the Coral Springs Improvement District regardless of 
whether a permit was obtained or applied for.   

2. The Coral Springs Improvement District will not sign off (remove holds) on building permits 
until the applicant has demonstrated compliance with the requirements for the 5 year 
permit recertification program.   

3. The obligation to maintain storm water management systems and cause the system to be 
recertified rests with the owner of the property (unless such responsibility has been 
delegated to HOA or POA meeting the requirements for an association established by 
SFWMD. 

4. Storm water management systems are subject to recertification in accordance with the 
following schedule 

a. Private roads, facilities owned/maintained by property owners associations or 
home owners associations, multifamily residential properties.   

b. Local roads within the east basin of the Coral Springs Improvement District, 
functionally classified arterials and collectors with an east-west orientation, non-
residential properties with even addresses on east-west roads.   

c. Local roads within the west basin, functionally classified arterials and collector with 
north-south orientation, Non-residential properties with even addresses on east-
west roads.   

d. Non-residential properties with even addresses on north-south roads  
e. Non-residential properties with odd addresses on north-south roads 

5. Projects which do not comply with district storm water management criteria are required 
to make improvements to the storm water management system each recertification cycle 
until full compliance is reached as follows.   

a. First cycle 
i. Demonstrate compliance with permit (if issued) conditions 

ii. Provide PRB prior to off-site discharge 
iii. Provide record drawing of storm water management system 
iv. Identify extent of storage or treatment utilized by other systems 
v. Identify flows from or to other properties 

vi. Provide easements over public owned water and sewer facilities. 
b. Second recertification cycle 

i. Items required in first cycle 
ii. Provide water quality treatment 

iii. Provide required surface storage for 10 year storm.   
iv. Increase surface storage for 100 year storm by at least 0.1 AF (up to basin 

requirements) 
v. Demonstrate functioning operating entity (per Broward County Code Chpt 

27) 
c. Third recertification cycle 

i. Items required above plus 
ii. Remove trees from within adjacent district canal right of way  

iii. Provide cross drainage easements if necessary.   

Agenda Page 82



Coral Springs Improvement District 
5 year recertification requirements 
October 2, 2015 
Page 3 

   

   

iv. Increase surface storage for (100 year storm) by 0.2 AF/AC (up to basin 
requriements) 

d. Fourth recertification cycle 
i. Items required above 

ii. Increase surface storage by 0.4 AF/AC (for a total of 0.6 AF/AC) 
e. Fifth recertification cycle 

i. Full compliance with storm water management criteria.   
6. Physical changes to the site involving the addition of water quality treatment areas, 

changes to grading, or amount of storage will require permitting through the district.   
7.  

Agenda Page 83



Updated 5 year Renewal Requirements for Storm Water Management Systems 
All properties and developments other than individual single family residences are required to 
comply with the storm water management criteria established by the District.  These 
requirements include water quality treatment and floodplain storage.  Furthermore all 
properties within the Coral Springs Improvement District, regardless of permit history, are 
required maintain drainage systems and at intervals not to exceed 5 years, have the drainage 
systems inspected by a professional engineer and certified as being free and clear of sediment 
or debris, being structurally sound, functioning properly and complying with the storm water 
management criteria.   
 
Unfortunately, some developments within the District do not provide water quality treatment 
or provide their share of floodplain storage.  In order to improve the quality of our waters and 
increase flood protection it is the District’s policy to require non-compliant properties improve 
the drainage system until compliance is achieved.  The following schedule sets forth the 
requirements associated with each renewal.   
 
For projects recertified and renewed prior to January 2021 

1. Demonstrate compliance with permit (if issued) conditions 
2. Provide PRB prior to off-site discharge 
3. Provide record drawing of storm water management system 
4. Identify extent of storage or treatment utilized by other systems 
5. Identify flows from or to other properties 
6. Provide easements over public owned water and sewer facilities. 

Recertified/renewed between January 2021 and January 2026  
1. Items required above, plus 
2. Provide water quality treatment 
3. Provide required surface storage for 10 year storm.   
4. Increase surface storage for 100 year storm by at least 0.1 AF (up to basin requirements) 
5. Demonstrate functioning operating entity (per Broward County Code Chpt 27) 

Recertified/renewed between January 2026 and January 2031 
1. Items required above plus 
2. Remove trees from within adjacent district canal right of way  
3. Provide cross drainage easements if necessary.   
4. Increase surface storage for (100 year storm) by 0.2 AF/AC (up to basin requriements) 

Recertified/renewed between January 2031 and January 2036 
1. Items required above 
2. Increase surface storage by 0.4 AF/AC (for a total of 0.6 AF/AC) 

Recertified/renewed after January 2036 
1. Full compliance with storm water management criteria.   

Agenda Page 84



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 85



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11A. 
  

Agenda Page 86



Page 1 of 3 

 

AMENDMENT 1 TO 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 

CSID WA No. 136 

Globaltech No. 151067 

 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1, 

2012 (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization 

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth 

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as 

though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to the Buried DIW Gate Valve 

Replacement hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

 NO CHANGE. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

Amendment 1 is reimbursing funds for services not performed and substituting 

butterfly valves for mechanical gate valves, resulting in savings.  

 

Section 3 – Location 

 NO CHANGE. 

 

Section 4 – Deliverables 

 NO CHANGE. 

 
Section 5 – Time of Performance 

 NO CHANGE. 

Agenda Page 87



Page 2 of 3 

 

Section 6 – Method and Amount of Compensation 

This Amendment No. 1 to Work Authorization 136 decreases the $74,638.00 

contract value by $-12,494.00, to a new final contract amount of $62,144.00. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 7 – Application for Progress Payment 

 NO CHANGE. 

 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

 NO CHANGE. 

 

Section 9 – Insurance 

 NO CHANGE. 

 

Section 10 – Level of Service 

 NO CHANGE. 

 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

 NO CHANGE. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment to a Work Authorization, consisting of 

three (3) pages has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM by its duly 

authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and in its behalf, 

effective as of the date herein above written. 

 

Amendment 1 WA-136 

Seed & Sod (NP)  $-1,219.00 

Substituted Butterfly 

Valves for Gate Valves  

$-11,275.00 

Total $-12,494.00 

Agenda Page 88



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Signature of Witness 

 

_____________________________ 

Printed name of Witness 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

Signature of President 

 

__________________________________ 

Printed Name of President 

 

_________________________________ 

Date 

Approved as to form and legality 

 

_________________________________ 

District Counsel 

State of Florida 

County of Palm Beach 

 

The foregoing instrument was 

acknowledged before me on this 

 

4th day of September, 2018 by  

 

Troy L. Lyn 

who is personally known to me OR 

produced __________ as identification. 

 

____________________________ 

Signature of Notary  

FIRM 

 

Globaltech, Inc. 
 

Company 

 

_____________________________________ 

Signature 

Troy L. Lyn, P.E., Executive Vice President  

Name and Title (typed or printed) 

 

September 17, 2018 

Date 

 

Agenda Page 89



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11B. 
  

Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 103



 

01037743-1   
 

RESOLUTION 2018-20 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL 
SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR DISTRICT 
PROCEDURES FOR DETERMINING HOW TO AWARD COMPETIVE 
BIDS FOR GOODS and SERVICES WHEN THERE ARE TIE BIDS BY 
QUALIFIED BIDDERS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida and Section 255.20, Florida 
Statutes, the Coral Springs Improvement District (the “District”) must advertise for competitive 
bids or requests for proposals for certain goods or services, and 

WHEREAS, from time to time the District has received tie bids from otherwise qualified 
bidders, and 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors intends to adopt a policy and procedure for 
determining a fair and reasonable method for awarding such bids to qualified bidders. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL 
SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT SERVING AS THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DISTRICT, TO 
WIT: 

SECTION 1. AWARD OF BIDS  

1.01.  Commodities.  In the event of a tie bid for commodities, the District Board of 
Supervisors may determine to divide the award equally between tied bidders or if the 
commodities are material that will need to be replaced whenever depleted, the award may be 
rotated among the tied bidders. 

1.02.  Services.  In the event of tied bidders for services, the District Board of Supervisors 
may determine to divide the award for services equally if the services are divisible.  If the services 
are not divisible but will be recurring, the Board may rotate the service award between the tied 
service providers. 

Section 2. EFFECTIVE DATE  

2.01.  This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption. 

  

Agenda Page 104



 

01037743-1  -2- 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement 
District on September ___, 2018. 

________________________________________ 

Martin Shank, President 

________________________________________ 

Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary  

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

__________________________________ 

Terry E. Lewis, District Attorney 

Agenda Page 105



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thirteenth 
 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourteenth 
 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 109



Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

 
 
 
Date: September 17, 2018 
 
Subject: Aquatic Herbicide Purchases FY 2018-2019 
 
Department: Drainage By: Shawn Frankenhauser 
 

 
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $114,659.00 
 
Attachments: Aquatic herbicide RFP and Bid tabulation. 
 
 
Background/Description:  A RFP was advertised for 2 consecutive weeks in the local newspaper. 
Pricing was received from 4 vendors and tabulated reflecting the lowest bidder for a particular 
herbicide. The term of the contract expires September 30, 2019. 
 
Benefits:  
 

 

 Manpower Impact/Productivity:  

 

 Service Continuity/Improvement:     

 

Staff Requested Action: Request to consider:  
Authorize purchase of aquatic herbicides as selected on attached bid 
tabulation.   

 Operational Cost Reductions:  

Agenda Page 110



BID TITLE D-2018-05 OPEN BY SHAWN FRANKENHAUSER

OPEN DATE 8/24/2018 TABULATED BY SHAWN FRANKENHAUSER

OPEN TIME 11:00 AM VERIFIED BY

BUYER C.S.I.D.

Tabulation sheet indicates unit price per gallon or per pound

Chemicals 
Container 

Size

NUTRIEN 

SOLUTIONS
HELENA RED RIVER ALLIGARE INC

Glyphosate 2.1/2 Gals. AQUA NEAT           $15.50
ROUND UP CUSTOM           

$16.42

AQUA NEAT           

$17.25
ALLIGARE 5.4        $14.75

Tribune 2 1/2  Gals. $41.00
DIQUAT 2L                  

$36.00
$52.80 DIQUAT                  $39.40

Cutrine Plus    FL 

909
2 1/2 Gals. $15.50 $14.89 $24.43 ARGOS                  $15.50

Non Ionic 

Surfacant
2 1/2 Gals. Spreader 90          $12.00

INLET                      

$11.00

RRSI NIS                     

$9.00

ALLIGARE 90/10         

$7.75

Hydrothol 191 2 1/2 Gals. $73.55 $73.55 $84.50 N/B

Aquathol K 2 1/2 Gals. $70.50 $70.50 $86.79 N/B

Aquathol          

SUPER K 
20 lbs Bag $18.25 per pd. $18.25 $20.90 N/B

2, 4-D 2 1/2 Gals. WEEDAR 64          $13.40 WEEDAR 64          $12.00
WEEDAR 64            

$12.50

WEEDAR 64              

$9.20

Failure to file within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida 

Statutes, shall consitute a wavier of proceedings under Chapter 120, 

Florida Statutes. All bids accepted by the District are subject to the 

District's terms and conditions. Any and all terms and conditions 

submitted by bidders will be rejected and shall have no force and/or 

effect.

Clipper/Skooner 5 lbs Pail
SKOONER             $94.00 

PER PD.
SEMERA            $78.80

CLIPPER                     

$79.55

CLIPPER                  

$88.50 PER PD.

Green Clean 5.0 2.5 gal. $25.60 N/B $31.49 N/B

Agenda Page 111



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifteenth 

 Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 112



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15B 

Agenda Page 113



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

September 17, 2018 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

 

WA #129 - Fluoride System Replacement – In Closeout 

• Authorization approved by Board – 10/23/17 

• Startup conducted 7/25/18 

• Completing punchout items 

 

WA #131- HSP 7 Modifications – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 1/22/18 

• Conducted meeting with CSID staff on 6/14 to review modeling results 

• Ordered replacement pump ordered 8/07 with anticipated delivery between 9/17 and 10/20/18 

 

WA #132 – PW No. 6 - VFD Installation – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 1/22/18 

• Control panel delivered August 9, 2018 

• Installation delayed – will be completed by end of September. 

 

WA #133 - Facility Arc-Flash Study – In Progress 

• Draft report submitted 8/03 

• Comments received from CSID staff 

• Scheduling a review meeting with Larry Smith within the next two weeks. 
 

WA #136 – DIW Buried Valve Replacement – In Closeout 

• Approved by Board – 3/16/18 

• Valves installed 7/26/18 

• Amendment 1 for refund to OWNER on current Board 

 

WA #139 – Generator Diesel Fuel Line Replacement – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

• Contacted Broward County regarding need for permit 

• Received proposal from MDM Services to prepare design and permit application. Will contract 

and submit permit by the end of September. 

 

WA #140 – Dual Zone Monitor Well Construction – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 6/18/18 

• Mobilization complete 

• Began drilling to begin approximately 8/26/18 

• Installed 30-inch casing to 225 on 9/01/18 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 114



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

September 17, 2018 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT (Cont.) 

 

WA #141 – Plant D Repair – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

• Demolition completed 8/15/18  

• Provided staff with estimates for replacement costs 

• Ordered rake arm, center column, center cage, and drive 

• WGI will conduct laser imaging of tank interior to produce 3D model on 9/07/18 

• To begin design of sloped concrete floor.  

 

WA #142 – Lift Station 13 & 17 Rehabilitation – In Progress 

• Approved by Board – 4/26/18 

• Maintenance of Traffic Permit received and implemented for LS 13 

• Installed line stop on 9/05 

• Precast structures delivered 9/06 

• Rehabilitation work should be complete by 9/14 

 

 

WA #143 – Site 12 Canal Bank Restoration – In Progress 

• Approved by Board 6/18/18 

• Currently working on design – complete 9/21 

• Met with subcontractor on 8/31 - Construction should begin October 8th 
 

WA #144 – Deep Injection Well – Mechanical Integrity Testing – In Progress 

• Work Authorization approved 6/18/18 

• Subcontracts in place 

• Testing plan submitted to FDEP 

• Testing tentatively scheduled for October / November 

 

WA #145 – Variable Speed Drives for High Service Pumps 5 & 6 – In Progress 

• Approved by Board 7/16/18 

• Prepared purchase order for Delta Controls 

• Waiting for Delta Controls to prepare VFD Submittal 

• Anticipated VFD delivery in early September 

 

WA #146 – FY 2017-2018 Ground Storage Tank Repair & Improvements   

• Approved by Board 7/20/18 

• Subcontract in place with Crom 

• Work to begin end of September 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 115



 

 
Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

September 17, 2018 

 

 

Work Authorizations Under Development 
 

 

WA #147 – Membrane Plant Antiscalent Flow Meter – On current Board (9/17/18) 

 

WA #148 – Canal Bank Restoration at 10 FEMA Sites – On September Board (9/17/18) 

 

WA #149 – High Service Pump 1 & 2 Improvements – October Board 

 

WA#150 – High Service Pump Building Isolation Valve Replacements – October Board 

 
 

Agenda Page 116



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15C 

Agenda Page 117



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work ORDERS

2018 Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 42 33 27 44 45 27 34 28 280

Mis-Reads 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 4

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work ORDERS

2017 Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 35 34 26 30 33 29 15 23 339

Mis-Reads 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 4

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Agenda Page 118



Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                          

                      September Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                               Report Includes Updates through 9/5/2018 

Antisclalant system flow meter 

 There is a work authorization (WA 147) on this month’s agenda for a flow meter to be specified, purchased, 

and installed by Globaltech on our antiscalant feed system. This meter will be tied to our S.C.A.D.A. 

(computer) system and when it detects no flow while a train is running it will immediately shut the entire 

plant down. This is crucial as we have had several instances where trains were running, and due to operator 

error as well as scale inconsistencies at such low weight losses, we did not feed antiscalant which causes a 

costly cleaning to be necessary. Also if it were allowed to run for an extended period of time without this 

chemical it could cause irreversible damage to the membranes. This project is budgeted for in the FY 18/19 

budget. 

Sodium Hypochlorite Piggyback 

 We are currently piggybacking off of a contract that the City of Stuart has in place with Allied Universal for 

57¢ per gallon. For your consideration there is a piggyback opportunity on this month’s agenda which is off a 

contract that Martin County has in place with Allied Universal for 54¢ per gallon. This piggyback will be good 

through July of 2019. This will buy us enough time to do what we have to in order to piggyback off of the Co 

Op’s contract for 49¢ per gallon which is between the City of Ft Lauderdale and Allied. We have been told by 

several vendors that if we go out to bid on our own for hypochlorite their bids will come in much higher, 

similar to what pool stores pay, due to our small consumption compared to these very large users contract’s 

that we are piggybacking off of. 

Membrane replacements 

  We have prepared a bid packet to go out for replacement membranes but before we do we need to run one 

last test to determine the correct quantity to replace. We placed an order for 4 new membranes which we will 

install and perform some tests on. Based on the results of those tests and the Engineer’s recommendations we 

will decide how many membranes we currently need to replace. We will probe the membranes and determine 

each ones performance (new vs old) and then perform a cleaning and repeat the test to see how the new 

membranes hold up after the cleaning vs the old ones. If even the new membranes fail after the cleaning we 

know we have a mechanical issue like backpressure from the system. If only the old membranes are negatively 

affected we know that membrane age is our issue and we should consider changing the entire second stages.        

Agenda Page 119



Page 2 of 3 
 

Annual Disinfection Byproduct Testing 

We collected the necessary samples in August to fulfill the requirements of our DBP reduced monitoring 

sampling plan. We needed to collect samples from two specific addresses in the second week of August and 

we did just that. The results of these tests are in the table below. MCL stands for maximum contaminant level 

allowed for systems that are not on reduced monitoring. When you are approved for reduced monitoring, like 

us, you are given more stringent maximum limits that your results must be below which are also shown in the 

table. Great planning and a properly ran system are how results this good are achieved. (ppb= parts per billion) 

 

New Hires 

 We have selected Richard Matherson for our vacant licensed operator position. Richard comes to us from the 

City of Ft Lauderdale’s nano filtration plant where he is currently the Chief Operator. He brings a wealth of 

knowledge and experience with him and we believe he will be a great addition to our team. 

 Daniel Bates who was selected to fill our trainee position continues to accel in his role. He is very sharp, 

intuitive, and is a quick learner. He is already collecting samples and running tests mostly on his own and has 

been assigned specific responsibilities which he is handling without issue. 

Fluoridation system upgrade (Grant)  

 This project is substantially complete. We shut down the temporary system on 7/19 and started the new 

system up on 7/24. We did a walkthrough of the project with Globaltech on 8/22 and came up with 24 items 

on a punch list. They are mostly all small things like labels, additional supports, gaskets, demo, etc. that 

shouldn’t take long to rectify. Our final quarterly report will be compiled and sent to the state by October 30th 

where we will invoice them for the final $5,000 in grant funds that were approved. 

Projects with Globaltech 

 Hypochlorite tank replacement – WA 128 approved in October. Complete 

 Fluoridation system upgrade- WA 129 approved in November. Almost complete 

 High service pump #7 flushing line- WA 131 letter of understanding for the shift in direction approved 

in March. Underway 

 Adding a VFD to well 6 –WA 132 approved in January. Almost Complete 

 Rehabilitation of well 9 – WA 134 approved in February. Complete 

 Replacement of high service pumps 1&2’s impellers- WA to be presented after the HSP system eval. 

 Storage tank repairs and influent corrections- WA 138 for a hydraulic analysis approved at the April 

meeting. Completed. WA 146 for the actual repairs approved in August. Underway 

 Underground diesel tank transfer lines upgrade- WA 139 approved in April. Underway 

 High service pumps 5&6 VFD replacement- WA 145 approved in July. Underway 

Agenda Page 120



Page 3 of 3 
 

Water Loss 

   The graph below compares the water loss in % in 2017 vs 2018. The average so far this year is on track to be 

7% less than the total water loss percentage last year. This is a significant improvement. Although we are not 

at or below the 10% loss we want to be at if we can continue to make progress like this each year we will be in 

good shape.                                   

 

          

Agenda Page 121



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

September 2018 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 

WA # 133– Arc Flash Study 

 Staff has sent their comments to GlobalTech on the Arc Flash Report draft and is awaiting the 

final version.  

 

WA # 140 Monitoring Well #4 Construction 

 

 GlobalTech was given notice on June 19, 2018, to proceed with Monitoring Well #4 

Construction.  Youngquist Brothers started drilling on Sunday August 26, 2018.  As of 

September 4, 2018, Youngquist has drilled to a depth of 225 feet.  Picture of the project is 

below.  

 

 

Agenda Page 122



WA # 141 – Plant D Repairs 

 GlobalTech was given notice on April 27, 2018, to proceed with Plant D repairs. GlobalTech 

will be onsite on Friday September 7, 2018, to begin the Structural Inspection of Plant D.  

 

WA # 144 Deep Well 1 and 2 Mechanical Integrity Test 

 

 GlobalTech was given notice on June 19, 2018, to proceed with Deep Well 1 and 2 

Mechanical Integrity Test.  

 

 

Operations  

 Staff members Nick Hosein, Mark Nealon and Tim Martin cleaned Digester 2 Air Diffusers.  

Below is a picture of the project.  

 

 

Agenda Page 123



  

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

    Drainage Report September 17, 2018 

     Board of Supervisors Meeting 

 Rainfall associated with T.S. Gordon was 4.33 inches locally during the event. Our canal levels did not go above 6.8 

NGVD during the course of the rain event.  

 

Agenda Page 124



 

 

 Canal levels are approx. 6.6 NGVD 29 on the east basin and 6.5 NGVD 29 in the west basin 

Rainfall recorded for August was 5.07  inches 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Page 125



 

 

 

 

 

6.64
6.69

6.9

7.19

7.46

6.85

6.59

6.19

5.74

6.73

6.62
6.66

6.73
6.59

6.79
6.75

7.14

7.38

7.78

7.21
7.3

6.97

6.47

7.13

6.79

7.17

6.95

6.56

AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

R

A

I

N

F

A

L

L

I

N

C

H

E

S

C

A

N

A

L

L

E

V

E

L

I

N

N

G

V

D

2

9

F

E

E

T

AVG. BASIN LEVEL AND TOTAL RAINFALL

RAIN EAST BASIN WEST BASIN 6.5 NGVD 29 PERMIT LEVEL

Agenda Page 126



 

Iguana Management: August 2017 through August 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

16

7

3

36

49

27
24

0
2 1

4

20

12
14

7
4

6
4 5

1 0 0 1
3 2

0
2

44 5
2

4 4 4 4
2

6 6

16

8
5

8

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

July August September October November December January February March April May June July August

Iguana's controlled

East Sta West Sta Admin Bldg

Agenda Page 127



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

9-17-18 board Meeting  

 

 August has been our historic high month for water breaks. This year there were only 9 water 

breaks in the month of August. This is by far the lowest August we have had on record. 

Compared to August of the last three years, this August saw an 82% Reduction. Our projection 

at the end of phase 2 Service line replacement was at 80%.  I’m very happy to report this.  

 

 AP Engineering has completed approximately 75 percent of the water line replacement project, 

phase two. They are currently working in Shadow Wood. 

 

 Please defer to our Engineer comments about lift stations 13 and 17 rehab project.  

 

 LMK pipe renewals lift station 2 basin rehab has continued. The lateral lining should pick up 

going into the dry season.  

 

 Two water pressure transducers have been placed at lift stations, at adjacent corners of the 

District. They have been wired in the system and seem to be giving us detailed information so 

far. See the attached data stream during recent hydrant flushing.   

 

 The field department has continued our annual Fire Hydrant maintenance program and our 

Water Valve maintenance program too.  Although this is a tedious process, the staff has been 

managing them well.   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

  

 

Agenda Page 128



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Ju
l-

1
5

A
u

g-
1

5

Se
p

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

N
o

v-
1

5

D
e

c-
1

5

Ja
n

-1
6

Fe
b

-1
6

M
a

r-
1

6

A
p

r-
1

6

M
a

y-
1

6

Ju
n

-1
6

Ju
l-

1
6

A
u

g-
1

6

Se
p

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
o

v-
1

6

D
e

c-
1

6

Ja
n

-1
7

Fe
b

-1
7

M
a

r-
1

7

A
p

r-
1

7

M
a

y-
1

7

Ju
n

-1
7

Ju
l-

1
7

A
u

g-
1

7

Se
p

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

N
o

v-
1

7

D
e

c-
1

7

Ja
n

-1
8

Fe
b

-1
8

M
a

r-
1

8

A
p

r-
1

8

M
a

y-
1

8

Ju
n

-1
8

Ju
l-

1
8

Repaired water service breaks by month

Agenda Page 129



Agenda Page 130



 

Maintenance Department Report (Pedro V.)  

Board Meeting  

 

 

              Water Department: 

 Preventive maintenance in equipment and MCC's cleaning. 

 Electrical repairs on the mechanical and electrical components of the control and well 

panels. 

 Green areas regular maintenance in the wells. 

 Repair and welded PVC pipes and their components in the process room. 

 New purchase of equipment’s to comply and modify the MCC’s and Cabinets, according 

to the ARC Flash study. 

 

              Wastewater Department: 

  Repairs in the recirculation pumps in C plant and spares assembly. 

 The new muffler will be installed in the week of 9/10 to 9/14 on the main generator of 

the WWP. 

 New purchase of equipment’s to comply and modify the MCC’s and Cabinets, according 

to the ARC Flash study. 

 

Field Department: 

 

 Regular maintenance in the pool and both plants site.  

 

Drainage Department: 

 

 N/A 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 131


	Agenda Letter
	2nd - 8.20.18 Minutes
	5th - August Financials
	6th - Placeholder for Stantec Proposal
	7A - Stantec CO1
	8th - Proposed W&S Budget FY 2019
	Resolution 2018-19
	9A - 12749 NW 13th Manor (Easement Request)
	9B - 10150 Vestal Court (Easement Request)
	10th - Permit Recertification
	11A - WA #136.1
	11B - WA #147
	12th - Resolution 2018-20
	13th - Allied Universal Piggyback
	14th - Aquatic Weed Control Bids
	15B - Engineer Status Report
	15C
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report
	Maintenance Report



